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9/25/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook 1A

Re: Urgent: MV for SLX9843G (DOA: 18/09/2019)

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Wed 25/9/2019 5:45 PM

To: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Nor Azian Binte Noordin,

The market value for SLX 9843G is $21K - $22K (est) as at September 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 8:27 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Urgent: MV for SLX9843G (DOA: 18/09/2019)

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 7:38 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Urgent: MV for SLX9843G (DOA: 18/09/2019)

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per
below.

Thanks.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADUXOWN IYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNy05ZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyM2MSNWAQAIG 1BymrQOnso%2Fum...  1/3



9/24/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook / /

Urgent: MV for SLX9843G (DOA: 18/09/2019)

Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Mon 23/9/2019 7:37 PM

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per
below.

Thanks. o 72 el e
(,‘A 1 [ I

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:

OO

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_

AMemberof BTN INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

| WAsT v Dartieil C
e WWHETD rFdiutuial o

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID

272A

i

-\.Jj‘é:_.:j;{-!{.--, Details D‘ v [\
|

Vehicle No. \ Ly
SLX9843G r
Vehicle to be Exported

No

Intended Deregistration Date

27 Sep 2019

Vehicle Make

HONDA

Vehicle Model

STREAM 1.8L AT RSZ

Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2009

Engine No.

R18A 13850547

Chassis No.

https:/foutlook.of'ﬁceSSS.com/mail/search/id.’AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNyOSZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyMZMSNwAQAIG1 BymrQOnso%2Fu... 1/2



9/24/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook
JHMRNG68809C200547

Maximum Power Output
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value
$26,909.00

Original Registration Date
30 Mar 2010

First Registration Date
30 Mar 2010

Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid
$26,909.00

I DADC : I ™~ el
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
29 Mar 2020

PARF Rebate Amount
$13,454.00

fonipmns ol Py
INLelidiced UL

E Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

29 Mar 2020

COE Category

B - Car (1601cc & above)

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$26,389.00

COE Rebate Amount

$1,333.00

Total Rebate Amount

$14,787.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Sep 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to

any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not

the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

https://outlook.office365.com/! mail/search/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QINDISNy05ZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyM2M5NwAQAIG1BymrQ0Onso%2Fu...
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Sep 2019
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Singapore NRIC
272A

SLX9843G
No
24 Sep 2019
HONDA
STREAM 1.8LATRSZ
Silver
2009
R18A13850547
JHMRN68809C200547
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$26,909.00
30Mar 2010
30Mar 2010
D
$26,909.00

29 Mar 2020
$13,454.00

29 Mar 2020

B - Car(1601cc & above)
10

$26,389.00

$1,354.00

$14,808.00
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9/24/2019 Used Honda Stream Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

'CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork ——

i

Hondasteam | [priceRange ¥ [Depreciation ¥ |2010

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Honda Stream 1.8A RSZ sunroof

Honda Stream 1.8A RSZ Sunroof

" Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map CoIRECT CV/NER |

Price $24,000
Depreciation | $12,760 [yr Reg Date 02-Aug-2010
View models with similar depre (10mths 8days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2009
Road Tax $978 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $16,760 as of today (change) oMV $26,187
COE $42,889 ARF $26,187
Engine Cap 1,799 cc Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,385 kg No. of Owners = 2

Type of Vehicle MPY ety

100% FREE |
SUPRORT FOR .
PO !
g BoTH BUYER | | S
1.8 I-VTEC Engine With 5 Speed Auto Gear And Paddle Shifters. Front/Rear Disk Brakes.Original Sunroof, ABS, SEELLERRS | [Prowmd Vi sy
Knockdown Rear Seats. Digital Auto Aircon. View specs of the Honda Stream (2007-2014)
Shortlist Compare Add note
Accessories Report Error More Actions
Leather Seats, Original SSR Type C 18 Inch Sports Rims, Alpine Touch Screen Player/Reserve Camera, Solar Film,
Auto Retractable Mirrors/Signal Lights,
Seller Information
Description Contact Person(s) Lee
Kah Motors High Specs RSZ Sunroof With Sports Suspension, Most Sporty 7 Seater Model In Market. All Wear And
Tear Parts Replaced/Repaired In Early 2019, Steering Rack, Front Suspension And Mounting, Ignition Coils, Cantact No. 98455408
Radiator/Fan, Aircon Condenser, EGR Valve, Power Window Motor And Etc. No Dealers Or Consignment. Enquiry Contact Seller

WhatsApp, SMS Or Call.
ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS

Category » Indemnity form » Sales agreement

PARF Car, Direct Owner Sale » Receipt » Hand-over form

» Ownership Transfer
Satun €) CETHELPWITH  ssesmaans
Avail
vailable M PAPERWORK CONNECT

Resources sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agreement,
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments

m Car Valuation - Free & Ownership Transfer, FREE for all sgCarMart
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started | Advertised Vehicles,

Upload your Sales Agreement

STQ Vehicle Evaluation

e mancren Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more Read our B Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers

Posted on: 14-5ep-2019 | Last Updated on: 21-Sep-2019

Upfront Payment

Transf-—"=-- $25

Dc Compare $7,200 (change) Maximum 70% Loan

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=8548258DL=1000 112



9/24/2019

scCARMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars

Sell My Car

Used Honda Stream Car for Sale in Singapore, Auto Equator - sgCarMart

Directory

S CATHAY PACIFIC

MOYE BEYOND

BOOK NOW

Products

Insurance

|Honda Stream

I !—LPrice Range

v | | Depreciation ¥ | 2010

Home » Used Cars » Auto Equator » Honda Stream 1.8A (New 5-yr COE)

Honda Stream 1.8A (New 5-yr COE)

7

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research
Price sas;;oo ‘____l/ 32947 = el
Depreciation $7,750 fyr Reg Date 20-Jan-2010

(Syrs COE left)
Mileage 94,200 km (9.7k /yr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax . $978 [yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value N.A, oMV $25,100
COE N.A, ARF $25,100
Engine Cap 1,799 cc Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,370 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle MPV

Features

Photos

vefan

1.8L I-VTEC Engine, 5 Speed Automatic Transmission, SRS Airbags, ABS, Climatic Aircon Control, Side Mirror
Indicators, Knockdown Rear Seats. View specs of the Honda Stream (2007-2014)

Accessories

Auto Climatic Aircon, Leather Seats, Sports Rims, Reverse Sensors And Camera, Solar Film, Knockdown Rear

Seats, Etc.

Description

One Owner, $4,800 Down Payment, $732 Monthly, New Shock Absorbers, Clean And Very Well Maintained
Interior, Almost Like New Leather Seats, Beautiful Condition,

Category
COE Car, Premiumn Ad Car, Low Mileage Car

Status
Available

Resources
L
pe-ON

sracrs marm rew

Car Valuation - Free

Vehicle Evaluation

Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Posted on: 18-Sep-2019 | Last Updated on: 18-Sep-2019

Upfront Payment
Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment $11,640 (change) Maximum 70% Loan
$538 Based on 3.75% interest rate

1s’ ~

npare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=850501&DL=2790

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Login  Sign up
Articles Forum Resources
&
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Reg Date
Click on the point to view the vehicle

Shortlist Compare Add note

Report Error More Actions

Seller Infarmation

Company Auto Equator

» dealer's pricelist

» 24 vehs sald | 11 vehs available
Address 210 Turf Club Road Lot B39

Search cars nearby this location
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